
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Miller, Matthew A (SMO) (JMD) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (JMD) 
6/16/2011 9:44:26 AM 
Re: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

Fair enough. I'll let y'all work out terms of collection. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 09:29 AM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: Re: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

And, I owe Axelrod, not Tracy. Check the bet. Thanks, again. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 09:22 AM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (JMD) 
Subject: Re: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

Agree. Thx. 

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 09:02 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (JMD) 
Subject: FW: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

Dennis -- sounds like you owe Tracy a month's salary. 

, , 	 DP 	 , 
, 	 , 
, 	 , 
, 	 , 
, 	 , 

Matt 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:52 AM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: FW: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

I sent this to WSJ, AP, Fox and Talking Points memo during the hearing— along w. other good pushback on the district court 
rulings in gun cases (the 400 purchases buy f and f judge and 2 recent rulings that let gun offenders off.). 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 12:29 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 
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Matt -- bet you a mth salary Tracy sits on this. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 01:04 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

M: great stats and award for Emory to release today. Pjc 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:54 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

Fyi 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:50 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: District of Arizona Gun-related Case Stats 

From FY 2009 to FY 2010, the United States Attorney's 

Office for the District of Arizona increased its gun-related 

felony cases by 8%. 

The pace in FY 2011 is blist:cring. We are filing gun cases 

in the District of Arizona at a, 'ate or 39% over just two 

years ago. 

AUSA Emory Huiley was the lead federal prosecutor on 

"Operation Gideon" which resulted in the dismantling of 

9 Rip Cr -_-2ws and the arrest of 53 defendants. This 

Operation targeted violent crews who were terroi 'zing 

the Phoeni,: area though home invasions. 

AUSA Hurley won a national award for his work on this 
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case — the 2010 Project Safe Neighborhood National 

Awards under the category of "Outstanding Gun Crime 

Investigation." 
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